



UTCL- JCW- FL / 754 / 16

Dtd : 4.12.2016

To,

The Divisional Forest Officer
Jharsuguda Forest Division
Jharsuguda.

Sub: Diversion proposal for Gramyajungel land in the village of Arda (Ha 0.799) for extension of existing railway line by M/s Ultra Tech Cement Limited Unit- Jharsuguda Cement Works, Dhutra .

Sir,

We are operating a plant in the name of M/s Ultra Tech Cement Limited, Unit- Jharsuguda Cement Works, near Dhutra Rail Way Station since 1991. The erstwhile L&T Cement was demerged with M/s UTCL in the year 2003, since then the plant is operating in the name & style of M/s UTCL- JCW.

We have increased our plant capacity from 2.00 PTMA to 4.00MTPA, after increasing plant capacity, the movement of Rake have increased drastically, the existing Railway line is not enough to cater our requirement, there is no space for full phase placement of a rake in side the plant, accordingly we are paying good amount of money to railway in shape of Demurrage.

To avoid such abnormalities, we need badly above patch of land which is adjacent to our compound wall.

We are hear by resubmitted six (6set) of Application dully filled in properly in all respect for your kind consideration at the earliest.

Thanking you

Yours faithfully

For M/s Ultra Tech Cement Limited
Unit- Jharsuguda Cement Works


Dy . General Manager- HR, P&A

Encl :as /a